Memorandum
Engineering & Public Works
Sustainability

To: Mayor and Councillors Date: May 22,2014

From: Alen Postolka, P.Eng., CP File:  10-6600-10-02/2014-Vol 01
District Energy Manager

Re: Alexandra District Energy Utility awarded the 2014 Canadian National ENERGY
GLOBE Award

The 2014 ENERGY GLOBE Awards has awarded the Canadian National ENERGY GLOBE
Award to the City of Richmond’s Alexandra District Energy Utility.

The ENERGY GLOBE Awards determine the best sustainable project submission from each
country. With 161 participating countries, the ENERGY GLOBE Awards are amongst the world’s
most prestigious environmental awards. National ENERGY GLOBE Awards are given out
annually to projects focusing on energy efficiency, renewable energy and conservation of resources.
An ENERGY GLOBE Award certificate is an internationally recognized hallmark for
sustainability.

National ENERGY GLOBE Awards are presented in the recipients’ countries in cooperation with
the international offices of the Austrian Chamber of Commerce. Recognition of the City of
Richmond as the Canadian National ENERGY GLOBE Award winner will take place Monday,
May 26, 2014 at the Open Council Meeting where the Austrian Deputy Trade Commissioner will be
in attendance to present the award certificate.
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